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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2005 9:51 AM
To: Boardman, Kristina

Subject: RE: redraft request

Hi Kristina,
Sorry to belabor this ... The draft amends a state funds appropriation and amends
a federal funds appropriation. Removing treatment of the federal funds appropriation is
not a problem. But removing treatment of the state funds appropriation is a problem
because, without it, I believe there is no existing appropriation that can be legally used
to provide funds for this purpose. That is, if we remove the amendment of the state funds
appropriation, this mechanism for providing signs may appear in the statutes, but DOT
won't be authorized to expend funds to carry out the mechanism. If you want, you may wish
to get a second opinion from DOT or the Fiscal Bureau, but that's my take on it. So, in
summary, deleting the federal funding references is simple, but deleting all funding
references (state too) would need some working through. Please let me know how you wish
to proceed. Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary //47

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice) €
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

————— Original Message-----

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2005 9:05 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: redraft request

Aaron:

Here is Sam Gratz's response to your questions regarding the redraft. The intent of the
change is to get rid on the references to funding. Sorry for the confusion.

Kristina

————— Original Message-----

From: Sam Gratz [mailto:samgratz@tds.net]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2005 9:00 AM
To: Boardman, Kristina

Subject: Re: redraft request

Obviously, that is why the drafters needed to do this.... The only intent
that we have, is to do the statutory changes necessary without referencing
the funding. He is correct to assume that, and to proceed that way.

Thanks,
Sam Gratz

————— Original Message ----~

From: "Boardman, Kristina" <«<Kristina.Boardman@legis.state.wi.us>
To: «<samgratz@tds.net>

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2005 8:53 AM

Subject: FW: redraft request

Sam:



Could you please respond to me regarding Aaron Gary's gquestions regarding
the redraft for 2003 AB 846 (yield signs)?

Thank you!

Kristina Boardman, Committee Clerk

Wisconsin State Assembly Transportation Committee
Representative Ainsworth's Office

608.266.3097~ phone

608.282.3603 - fax
kristina.boardmanelegis.state.wi.us

> ----- Original Message-----

> From: Gary, Aaron

> Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 4:20 PM
> To: Boardman, Kristina

> Subject: RE: redraft request

>

>

Hi Kristina,
> The suggestion of Mr. Gratz won't work for the redraft - it appears to
omit things necessary for the draft and include things that should be
deleted. Is the only intent here to remove that part of the draft dealing
with federal funding? or is there more to it? Please feel free to call or
e-mail. Thanks. Aaron
>
Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary®@legis.state.wi.us

VVVVV VY

————— Original Message-----
From: Boardman, Kristina
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 10:00 AM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: redraft request

v

Aaron:

V V.V V V V'V

> Representative Ainsworth would like to reguest a redraft of 2003 AB 846,
with a few modifications. The Federal Highway Administration has decided
that federal highway funds cannot be used to equip crossbuck signs with a
yield marker - thus references to funding need to be deleted.

>

> Sam Gratz, lobbyist for several railroad companies, has indicated that
this could be accomplished by only re-drafting sections 6,7,8,9, and 12.
Hopefully this seems appropriate, from a drafting standpoint.

>

> We don't want to lock DOT into a mandate of installing these signs - we
just want the language in place so that railroad companies can install them.
>

If you have any questions, please let me know.

\'

As always - thank you for your efforts.

Kristina Boardman, Committee Clerk

Wisconsin State Assembly Transportation Committee
Representative Ainsworth's Office

608.266.3097- phone

608.282.3603 -~ fax
kristina.boardman@legis.state.wi.us

VV V V VYV VYV VY
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AN ACT to repeal 195.282; to renumber and amend 192.29 (5); to amend
20.395 (2) (gr), 192.29 (5) (title), 192.29 (5) (b) and 195.286 (5); to repeal and
recreate 20.395 (2) (gr); and to create 192.29 (5) (b), 195.282 and 346.44 (1)
(c) of the statutes; relating to: traffic regulations and traffic control devices at

n;, and providing a penalty.

railroad crossings,mékin APprepri

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the operator of a vehicle:

1. May not drive the vehicle on or across a railroad crossing while being
signaled to stop by a traffic officer, railroad employee, or warning device. After
stopping for a warning device, however, the operator may proceed if no train is
approaching.

2. May not drive the vehicle through, around, or under any railroad crossing
gate or barrier if it is closed or is being opened or closed.

3. Must, when approaching an official stop sign at a railroad crossing, stop the
vehicle at least 10 feet but not more than 30 feet from the nearest rail before
proceeding on or over the railroad crossing.

An operator who fails to comply with item 1. or 2., above, may be required to
forfeit not more than $1,000, except that a bicyclist may be required to forfeit not
more than $40. An operator who fails to comply with item 3., above, may be required
to forfeit not less than $40 nor more than $80 or, for a second or subsequent violation
within a year, not less than $100 nor more than $200, except that a bicyclist may be
required to forfeit not more than $40.
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This bill prohibits the operator of a vehicle from driving the vehicle on or across
a railroad crossing that is posted with a yield sign if any train occupies the crossing
or approaches so closely to the crossing as to constitute a hazard of collision. An
operator who fails to comply with this prohibition is subject to the same forfeiture
that applies to a violation of item 1. and 2., above.
Current law requires railroad companies to maintain “Railroad Crossing” signs
on each side of the tracks wherever their tracks cross public highways or streets.
Current law also permits the Office of the Commissioner of Railroads, upon petition
of the Department of Transportation (DOT), a local authority, or other interested
party, to issue an order requiring the installation of certain railroad crossing
improvements (automatic signals or other warning devices to improve safety). DOT
pays for the cost of installing the signals or other warning devices and the railroad
companies pay for the cost of maintaining the signals or other warning devices,
subject to available reimbursement from DOT of up to 50 percent of the annual
maintenance costs.  besinning mn Tuly 1,207
This bill modernizes terms used to refer to the “Railroad Crossing” sign,
commonly known as a crossbuck sign, and requires that such signs required to be \1
maintained by railroad companies conform with the Manual on Uniform Traffic M,/g
~~> Control Devices adopted by DOT. The bill also requires railroad companies|to install
and maintain a yield sign below the crossbuck sign at any crossing at which the
railroad is required to maintain a crossbuck sign and that is not controlled by a gate,
automatic signal, or stop sign. DOT must provide to railroad companies one yield
51gn for each 10cat10n at Wthh a yleld mgn is requlred to be mstalled /{éf:e 'mllegv;@% —

NN Y

ther soureg.) The raﬂroad companies are
mamtenance, and replacement and all costs

responsable for the 1nsta1

associated therewith, of the yield 31gns H-there-arcinsufficie for-DOTtopa

for a signs or to provide all reir mbursexpent DQ’I‘ mustwprorate among tlze rallraad
T

copapanies the number pf/igns, and-the amozfilt of reimburse ent, to }ae provzded
may’ not proyxde to any- fai lroad Qt‘)mpany ”fnor)e/};pfan one yleld sxgn or;

is regquired. ~To obtalr;/a yleld signi w1thouy charg from D or 4o obtaln
reimbursement for a yfeld sign obtained elsewhere, a rag%road co any ust reQuest

' s1gn or rgﬁbursemen?w@hmappmxmlaiely& effe ective

For further 1nf0rmat10nsee the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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| 20.395 @/2/ Railroad crossmg merovemgnt and prc;/gctwn installation, \
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cos:c/yfgr railroad crossing protection 1migp'6vements unﬁ’er s. 195.28 (2)
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| state fun As a contm:/l}x{g appropriation, tltre amounts in thefschedule to pay the
!
| costs fﬂr railroad cro /S‘ing protection 1mp¥ovements under & 195 28 (2) and for the
|
H

1nsta11at10n of raﬂr’oad crossing gates ﬁnder 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9150 (9g).

SECTION 3. 192.29 (5) (title) of the statutes is amended to read

-

192.29 (5) (title) DANGER RAILROAD CROSSING AND YIELD SIGNS.

SECTIO@. 192.29 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 192.29 (5) (a) and amended

to read:

192.29 (5) (a) Wherever its track crosses a public highway or street, every
railroad corporation shall maintain on each side of the track and-nearsuch-erossing

street-at least-100feet- distant a highway-rail-grade crossing sign, commonly known

as a crossbuck sign. that conforms with the manual on uniform traffic control devices

adopted by the department under s. 84.02 (4) (e). v~

SECTION 192 29 (5) (b) of the statutes 1s created to read:

t very railroad crossing at which a

192.29 (5) (b);% 95282, a

railroad corporation is required to maintain a sign described in par. (a) and that is

2

Z
%
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SECTION 5
1 not controlled by a gate, automatic signal, or official stop sign, the railroad
2 corporation shall install and maintain, below the sign described in par. (a), a yield
3 sign that conforms with the manual of uniform traffic control devices adopted by the
4 department under s. 84.02 (4) (e).
5 i SECTION 6. 192.29 (5)@(& of the st,atutes as created by 2065 Wiscons ’n Act .. \%
6 ;(thlS aci) /1; amended to- read fﬁ ( » iz
7 5 /i92 29 (5) f%) S 4t At every L”aﬂroad crosSmg at Whleﬁ a %E
8 ; jiﬂroad cerforatlon is reqnlned to mam‘naln a 51gn descnbed in, par (a) and “hhat is f
/ pd 7 ;o
9 /:K not ﬁnntrolled by a /gate automatlc signal, er ofﬁc1a1 step sign, the rallroad \%
!
|
|

f 7
11 sign that conforms with thg manual of umform traffic C(mtrol devlces adoptegf by the

/ J

department under s. 84. 02 (4) (e). £
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20 ‘ d@ﬁm his seéclon and all funds expended by the department under thlS %

21 sect;{/on for T mburseﬁxent for /yleld mgzns obtamed from othgr sources, Shall be pald

f
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22 f;r/ om t appropyiatlon under s. 29/395 (2) (gn} If the amount in the appropmatmn
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14 SECTIONﬁ 195.286 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 195.286 (5) OTHER SIGNS PROHIBITED. No other sign of the general size or
16 appearance of the signs provided for in this section shall be placed or permitted upon
17 any highway, nor any sign between such advance signs except signs or signals new
18 required by law or permitted by the office for protection at railway crossings.

19 SECTION@I 346.44 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

20 346.44 (1) (c¢) If a yield sign is erected and maini;ained at the crossing, while
21 any train occupies the crossing or approaches so closely to the crossing as to

22 constitute a hazard of collision

23/ / SECﬁéwﬁ {F Effectt:;e/dates. This act ﬁakes effect on if/ryy after pubﬁggfibn,

/’

/ EXCepx as follows: )
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SECTION/J} _192.29 (5) (title) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
... (this act), igfi aé?gnded to read:

O
/ .

192.29 (5) (title%)”'%;RAILROAD CROSSING AND YIELD SIGNS.
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